

P.O. Box 1500
Yellowknife N.W.T.
X1A 2R3

C.P. 1500
Yellowknife (T.N.-O.)
X1A 2R3

PG

Tout le / Your reference

Our file / Votre référence

COCLA/MTC

MAR 14 8 01 AM '86

RECEIVED/RECU
DATE / DATE

TELECOPIER COVERING LETTER

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGE (S) TO:

NAME: D. Dempster

COCLA, Ottawa

FROM: M. D. Thomas

COCLA, YELLOWKNIFE, N.W.T.

SUBJECT: Daily Well Status.

Please give copies to persons indicated

as C.C.

Norman Wells:

Esso has advised us that they will be shutting down the development drilling operation at Norman Wells. Esso Norman Wells P-31X will be re-entered and drilled to T.D., and it should be finished by the middle of next week. The 18 ADW applications that we had been processing will not be issued (we had originally planned to issue them today). Shehtah #1 will either be racked at Norman Wells or it will be sent back to Nisku, Alberta. Early indications are that the rig will remain in Norman Wells.

9251-2-21-J1-205 to 222 inclusive

RENSEIGNEMENTS SUR LES FORAGES

A présenter en double dans les trois jours suivant l'achèvement, la re-
fabrication, la remise en production et le reconditionnement de chaque pul-
pette la suspension.

[illegible]

